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DATE: Tuesday, February 22, 2022

TO: Attn: Document Control Desk
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001

FROM: Jonathan Wallick, Reactor Director/Supervisor

SUBJECT: U.S. Geological Survey TRIGA Reactor, Docket Number 50-274, License Number R-113, Reactor 
Administrator Succession

The position of Reactor Administrator for the United States Geological Survey (USGS) TRIGA facility has been 
transferred from Dr. Robert Horton to Ms. Shannon Mahan, effective February 18th, 2022. Dr. Horton is retiring 
from the USGS within the next few months. Please address all future correspondence for the Reactor 
Administrator to Ms. Mahan at:

Shannon Mahan
Geosciences and Environmental Change Science Center
USGS/NWQL Building 95, Entrance E-3, MS 963
Denver Federal Center
Denver, CO 80255-0046
Office: 303-236-7928
Email: smahan@usgs.gov  

CONTACT

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at (303) 236-4726.

Sincerely,

Jonathan Wallick, Reactor Director

Copied to:
Dr. Robert Horton, Outgoing Reactor Administrator, USGS
Ms. Shannon Mahan, Incoming Reactor Administrator, USGS
Geoffrey Wertz, Project Manager, US NRC
Craig Bassett, Inspector, US NRC

Attachments: None.
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